




October 1, 2006 

Jerry

McDonald’s Hamburgers

1225 1st Avenue SE

Cedar Rapids, IA 52402

RE:  McDonald’s Hamburgers, 1530 1st Avenue NE, Cedar Rapids,.IA 52402

Dear Jerry:

McDonald’s Hamburgers has long been recognized for their generosity and cooperative spirit within the communities in which they operate.  It is our hope that we can work cooperatively with you to ensure that McDonald’s Hamburgers on First Avenue NE is meeting the needs of all members of the community.

We are part of a local support group for people with disabilities within the Linn County area.  The membership of P.A.D.S. (Peer Action Disability Support) represent the 41,000 people with disabilities in our county.  

Several of us who are members of P.A.D.S., along with several people from the University of Iowa Law Clinic, have visited your business.  While there, we have noticed several barriers which make dining at McDonald’s difficult for those of us with physical disabilities.  There are even some things that do not meet A.D.A. (Americans With Disabilities Act) regulations.  Because of these barriers, we are working in partnership with the Law Clinic.  We have also tried, on several occasions, to reach management to discuss our concerns before any remodeling is done.  So far, management at 1530 1st  Avenue NE has been unresponsive to our attempts to talk with them.  Because of this, we are listing our concerns here:

1. The east entry doors are nearly impossible for a person in a wheelchair to safely open by themselves.  Because of the landscaping curve to the sidewalk, it is nearly impossible to pull the outside door open without falling off of the sidewalk.  If the person in a wheelchair does manage to open the outside door, there is not enough clearance to open, clear and turn to enter into the restaurant.  If the inner doors were removed or if the hinges were reversed, it provide much easier into McDonald’s.

2. The women’s restroom is also difficult to maneuver in.  The toilet in the handicapped stall needs to be taller.  The standard wheelchair seat is 19” tall.  The low toilet makes an approximate 5” variance in seat height between the toilet seat and the wheelchair seat.  A person who lacks upper  body strength will have difficulty making this transfer.  Many elderly patrons could also have a hard time getting up from a lower stool.  We would also recommend removing the wastebasket from inside the stall.  It takes up space needed for positioning a wheelchair in a small space,  It would also be helpful if level door handles were installed as opposed to the round doorknobs.  People with limited dexterity could open the doors easier.  Some wheelchairs with a longer wheelbase may not be able to shut and lock the stall door.  Although the sinks are at the proper height, the wide counters make it difficult to reach the faucet controls and the soap dispenser.  

3. The men’s restroom has its own set of barriers.  If a woman is exiting her restroom at the same time a man in a wheelchair is backing up to enable him to open the door to the men’s room, he runs the risk of injuring the woman.  If the first urinal is being used, a person in a wheelchair will have to wait because there is not enough clearance to approach either the stall or the second urinal.  The same concerns we have with the sink in the women’s restroom applies to the men’s restroom as well.  Because the men’s room stall is not elongated to accommodate a wheelchair as it is in the women’s restroom, negotiating the small space is difficult at best.

4. The parking lot presently has only two stalls for handicapped parking.  Neither stall is appropriate for vans with lifts or ramps.  Because of the total number of parking spaces you have, you are required, by law, to have at least three spaces which are designated specifically for van accessible parking.  

5. Although the condiment table meets A.D.A. height requirements, it is very difficult to see into or reach the ketchup packet containers.  If the containers were clear as opposed to blue, a person would at least be able to see what he or she is reaching for.

We recognize that as a business, your primary focus is on the bottom line.  We have learned that you may possibly be remodeling the First Avenue location this fall.  If this is the case and knowing the high cost of construction, we would appreciate having input in the planning process.  We would be happy to meet with you at your earliest convenience to discuss our ideas.  You may contact us through Michael Chalupa, chairperson of P.A.D.S., at 319-981-6446, to arrange a meeting tim.  We look forward to hearing from you soon.







Sincerely,







Michael Chalupa







Chairperson, P.A.D.S.







Luvoria Sanders







P.A.D.S. Executive Committee Member







Wayne Springfield







P.A.D.S. Member







Karin Springfield







P.A.D.S. Member







Sally Christenson







P.A.D.S. Member







Pam Hand







P.A.D.S. Member

